SAN FRANCISCO LESBIAN GAY BISEXUALTRANSGENDER PRIDE PARADE AND CELEBRATION COMMITTEE, INC

AGENDA FOR
REGULAR BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING
HELD AT FOLSOM STREET COMMUNITY CENTER ON 2022-MAY-04

1. Standing Items (30m)
a. Callto Order and Welcome
b. Acknowledgement of Unceded Ramaytush Ohlone Land
c. RollCall
d. Appointment of Meeting Roles
i. Timekeeper
ii. Stack Monitor
iii. Vibe Watch
Reading of the Mission Statement
Reading of the Financial Protocol
Reading and Approval of Minutes
Reports of the Officers

@ o

Reports of Committees
i. Budget & Finance
ii. Policies and Procedures
iii. Development
iv. Community Affairs
j.  Agency Updates from Executive Director
2. Unfinished Business
a. none
3.  New Business
a. Discussion: Shared Values Statement (Elizabeth, 15m)
Announcements
5. Program
a. The Importance of Pronouns (Anjali, 20m)
6.  Public Comment (10m)
7. In-Memoriam
8.  Adjournment

Closed Session to Follow for:

a. Parade Fee Waiver Request(s)

MAY 4™, 2022 lof 1






2022-04-6 SFLGBTPPCC, Inc. Board of Directors Meeting

DRAFT MINUTES

Presidentof the Board Carolyn Wysinger called the meeting of the San Francisco
Lesbian, Gay, Bisexual, Transgender Pride Parade and Celebration Committee to
orderat 7:03pm on the evening of April 6 2022 over Zoom.

PresidentWysinger called for attendees to introduce themselves. In attendance were:

Carolyn Wysinger, President
NguyenPham, Vice President

Elizabeth Lanyon, Secretary

Joshua Smith, Director

Janelle Luster, Treasurer

Spring Collins, Director

Manuel Perez, Director

Chris, staff

9. MarshaLevine, staff

10. Suzanne Ford, Interim Executive Director
11. Di'ara Reid, Director (late)

S N 2 N e

Quorum was confirmed at 7:05pm

Directors Perssonand Rimi were absent.

An acknowledgementthat SF Pride meetings are held on the unceded ancestral
homeland of the Ramaytush Ohlone people was read by Secretary Lanyon.

Meeting roles were appointed with Secretary Lanyon serving as vibe watch, Director
Collins monitoring stack, and Director Smith keepingtime.

Vice President Pham read the mission statement, the otherboard members joining in
for the final words, “...liberate our people”.

Secretary Lanyonread the financial protocol.

Minutes from February and Marchwere introduced by Secretary Lanyon. Director
Smith motioned to approve the minutes, seconded by Treasurer Luster. The minutes
from February and March were approved unanimously by eight (8) directors present,
with all Directors voting “aye”at 7:08 pm.

PresidentWysinger called for any additions oramendmentsto the agenda, and hearing
none called for a motion to approve ofthe agenda, so moved by Director Smith and

1 of5



2022-04-6 SFLGBTPPCC, Inc. Board of Directors Meeting

seconded by Secretary Lanyon, approved unanimously by eight(8) directors present,
with all Directors voting “aye”at 7:09 pm.

PresidentWysinger began her President’sreportby thanking herfellow board
members, sayingthatalthough she had a bad day, it was amazing how her fellow
board members could make hersmile and laugh whether she wants to or not. She
shared thatsome of the updates she had to share were made a little bit harderwhen
out in the world we are dealing with people who still see people of color as the help.

President Wysinger: “It's hard to do all these fabulousthings, be on ABC7 with our
Interim Executive Director announcingan amazing media broadcast partnership that,
accordingto a former board president, is the type of collaborative partnership they had
in mind when they first endeavored to get a media partnership.”

She noted Suzanne would expand uponthe partnership further, but explained that SF
Pride would continueto centerthe community, keeping the culture of the organization.

PresidentWysinger called upon Vice President Pham to expand upon his written
report, doing so briefly he noted the many meetingsand appearances he’s had
recently, acknowledging the mutual respect and understand he feels with the executive
committee and interim executive director, saying he felt very engaged. Further, Vice
PresidentPham noted the importance oftransparency, and that he was opento
feedback and criticism.

Noting there was no Secretary’s reportbeyond the minutes thatwere approved,
PresidentWysinger called for the Treasurer’s report.

Treasurer Luster began a brief verbal review of her written reportincludedin the
meeting packet by thanking Interim Executive Director Ford for her assistancein
getting up to speed with the budgetand finance process. She said that the organization
has done a good job of keeping expenseslow, though they are expected to increase
soon due to the production costs.

Noting Budgetand Finance would delivertheirreportin closed session, and no report
from Personnel, Long Range Planning, or Nominating, PresidentWysinger called for a
report from the Development Committee.

Secretary Lanyon, Development Commitee Co-chair, reminded the Board of the
give/getobligation, saying herselfand committee co-chair Spring Collins were eagerto
heartheir ideas, and also willing to talk through the process with anybody who wanted
to. Director Smith suggested that Comfort and Joy may wantto hold an eventto benefit
SF Pride.

2 of 5



2022-04-6 SFLGBTPPCC, Inc. Board of Directors Meeting

Vice President Pham noted thatthere would be no Auditcommittee updates until after
the productioncycle was over, 3 or4 months.

Director Smith gave a brief verbal report for the Community Affairs Committee:

e TurnOutwould be in attendancefor the April membership meeting, and that
Dykes on Bikes were in the works for May.

e the June membership meeting may be cancelled in favor of encouragingour
community to attend SF Pride’s eventin partnership with the African American
Arts and Culture Complex.

e In collaboration with the Policies and Procedures Committee, Director Smith
noted that a review of the membership policieswas underway.

e MemberMixers like the eventatthe Lookoutin the Castro hosted by Gary
Virginia and Donna Sachetare being organized, possibly for May.

TreasurerLusterupdatedthe board on the resistance contingent, sayingthatthe
invitations to participate have beensent, Fluid Co-Op has offered space at La Cocina
for postermaking and organizing. Sign up at https://sfpride.org/resist to participate.

Policies and Proceduresin partnership with Community Affairs Committee will be
working to review the membership policies reported Director Perez, P&P Chair. A
processto review each policy on a two year cycle is being developed, with

consideration for out-of-cycle timely review as well. Nextmeeting is Wednesday April
20,

Director Smith asked if the staff had receivedthe files so that the files can be shared
with the members. Chris said that the staff had receivedthe files and they would make
the relevantdocuments available on the membership site and membership meeting
agendas. Director Perez requested thatfiles be sentto him as well.

Interim Executive Director Suzane Ford gave a verbal report:

Appreciated the enormous task before us, overwhelmingbuta lot of joy.

Thanked Gary Virgina for membership drive at the Lookout, raised over $3,500

Thank Donna Sachetfor being hostess with Gary

ISCOTT permitwas approved, attended hearing

30of5



2022-04-6 SFLGBTPPCC, Inc. Board of Directors Meeting

o Parade and exhibitor registration are increasing greatly, being in the media with
Carolyn has had a positive impact

o Some of this is carried overfrom participants who registered in previous
fiscal years.

e Had hand-off meeting with former parade manager Mike and new parade
manager Elycia and Marsha. The parade processis very complex,and she is
learning a lot just listening in these meetings

e Main Stage: Jenn Stokes meeting weekly, lining up acts for the main stage,
agreed to smallerbudgetshould have news on who we are bringing in in the next
few weeks

e All 8 community stages have been handed off to production

e Locationsfound for Community space activationslike Faerie Freedom Village,
leatheralley, and country western dance

e holding weekly meetings with staff and contractors have resumed afterfilling out
teamroles

o ~$744kin contractfor firm commitments from corporate partners

e SanFranciscoGrants for the Arts currentgrant was increased by ~$75k, waiting
to receive funds

e Summarized possible fundraiser with Club Fugazi

Interim Executive Director Ford called for questions aboutherreport.

e Director Smith asked aboutsponsor commitments, and how quickly thatmoney is
comingin.

o “Cashflowis comingin quick, everybody knows we up againstit.” Doesn’t
anticipate problems chasingmoney.

¢ Director Smith got a call from somebodywho had previously produced a Tantra
stage at the celebration, will follow up with Suzanne.

President Wysingerintroduced returning to in-person meetings for the Board of
Directors meetings. Starting in May, meetings of the Board of Directors will be held in-
person.

4 of 5



2022-04-6 SFLGBTPPCC, Inc. Board of Directors Meeting

Returning to no Old Business, hearing no New Business, president Wysinger called for
members ofthe board to share announcements:

e Carolyn Wysingerand Gary Virginia will be hosting Divas and Drinks at the
Academyon April 28 for Donna Sachet’s Birthday Party, featuring the Dykes on
Bikes and Gay and Lesbian FreedomBand (Carolyn Wysinger)

The program highlighting the importance of pronouns was notheld because Director
Rimi was notin attendance.

With no members ofthe public presentto make a comment, the meeting was closedin
memory of:

e The victims of the mass shootingin Sacramento on April 3, 2022 (Elizabeth
Lanyon)

o Sergio Harris
o DeVazia Turner
o JoshuaHoye-Lucchesi
o Johntaya Alexander
o Melinda Davis
o Yamile Martinez-Andrade
e Thetrans peoplethathave losttheir livesin the last month (Spring Collins)

The public session ofthe meeting was adjourned by PresidentWysinger at 7:53pm
with board members remaining online for a closed session.

Closed session was adjournedat9:10pm.

5of5



SAN FRANGISCO PRIDE.

SAN FRANCISCO LESBIAN, GAY, BISEXUAL, TRANSGENDER
PRIDE PARADE AND CELEBRATION COMMITTEE, INC.

Nguyen Pham

Vice President Report
April 6, 2022

MEETING PARTICIPATION
e Participated in Board of Directors video conference meeting on March 2.
e Chaired Membership video conference meeting on March 9.

e Participated in Executive Committee video conference meetings on March 16 and March
30.

DEVELOPMENT COMMITTEE

e SF Pride Pro-Am Golf Tournament Fundraiser: Participated on coordination call with
planning team on March 10.
e Participated in Development Committee video conference meeting on March 21.

POLICIES & PROCEDURES COMMITTEE
e Participated in P&P Committee video conference meeting on March 19.

COMMUNITY ENGAGEMENT
o Attended SF Bay Times “Divas & Drinks” community event on March 24.
e Attended Transgender Day of Visibility event at SOMArts on March 31.

ROUTINE RESPONSIBILITIES
e Engaged with SF Pride content via social media channels as feasible.

MILESTONES SCHEDULED FOR NEXT PERIOD
e Conduct Membership Meeting on April 13, 2022.
e Participate in SF Pride Pro-Am’s next team call on April 14, 2022.

1663 Mission Street, Suite 305, San Francisco CA 94103 www.sfpride.org



SAN FRANCISCO PRIDE.

Treasurer’s Report
May 4th, 2022

Submitted by

Janelle Vinson, Treasurer

Profit & Loss Statement — for the previous month:

Gross Income $224,218.26
COGS $.00
Gross Profit $224,218.26
Expenses $55,279.48
Net Income ($168,938.78)

Total for 7th month of the fiscal year:

Gross Income $224,218.26
COGS $.00
Gross Profit $224,218.26
Expenses $55,279.48
Net Income $(168,938.78)

Cash Flow Statement for FY 2022

Cash at the beginning of the month $462,418.89
Net Cash from Operating Activities ($158,909.86)
Net Cash Increase ($158,909.86)

Cash atthe End of the Period $621,328.75



Wells Fargo Checking (Unrestricted)
(Fiscal Agencies — Restricted Funds)

Wells Fargo MarketRate (Reserve)
Wells Fargo Bank Savings

Fresno First

Narrative Overview:

$210,715.68
$28,501.81
$325,444 .34

$26,546.54

$14,065.15



0o P SF Lesbian Gay Bisexual Transgender Pride CC, Inc.

05/01/22
Accrual Basis Balance Sheet
As of April 30, 2022
ASSETS
Current Assets

Checking/Savings
0101 - Wells Fargo Bank Checking
0101A - Restricted Funds
0101AGR - Howard Grayson LGBT
0101ALA - Latin Stage
0101API - Pink Triangle
0101ASI - Sistahs Steppin
0101ASO - Soul of Pride
Total 0101A - Restricted Funds
0101 - Wells Fargo Bank Checking - Unrestricted Funds
Total 0101 - Wells Fargo Bank Checking
0102 - WellsFargo MarketRate (Reserve)
0104 - WellsFargo Bank Savings
0106 - Fresno First
0113 - Petty Cash Account
Total Checking/Savings
Accounts Receivable
0115 - Accounts Receivable (General)
Total Accounts Receivable
Total Current Assets
Fixed Assets
0140 - FURNITURE & EQUIPMENT
0140a - Furniture & Equipment
0141 - Accumulated Depreciation
Total 0140 - FURNITURE & EQUIPMENT
Total Fixed Assets
Other Assets
0189 - TRADEMARKS
0189A - Trademarks
0189B - Accumulated Amortization
Total 0189 - TRADEMARKS
0195 - Other Deposits

Total Other Assets
TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities

Other Current Liabilities
0215L - Health/Fire Permit Fees Payable
0216 - Vendor Security Deposits
0250L - Payroll Taxes Due Payable
0255L - Vacation Time Account Payable

Total Other Current Liabilities

Apr 30, 22
BSOS

1,303.01
520.35
29,989.33
818.31
11,870.81
44,501.81
210,715.68
255,217.49
325,444.34
26,546.54
14,065.15
55.23

621,328.75

19,500.00

19,500.00
640,828.75

4,999.51
-4,999.51
0.00

0.00

60,610.96
-57,820.96
2,790.00
88,969.23

91,759.23
T732,587.98

4,200.00
2,000.00
-13,188.89
17,055.33

10,066.44

Page 1 of 2



o3P SF Lesbian Gay Bisexual Transgender Pride CC, Inc.

05/01/22
Accrual Basis

Total Current Liabilities
Long Term Liabilities
0261 - Fresno First Line of Credit

Total Long Term Liabilities

Total Liabilities

Equity
3000 - Opening Bal Equity
3100 - Temp Restricted Net Assets (TRN
3800.1 - NetAssetsReleased, UnRestrict
3800.4 - NetAssetsReleased, TempRestrict
3900 - Retained Earnings
Net Income

Total Equity
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Balance Sheet
As of April 30, 2022

Apr 30, 22

10,066.44

132,413.00

132,413.00

142,479.44

81,844.00
344,875.00
425,490.00

-425,490.00
273,959.11
-110,569.57

590,108.54
T732,587.98.

Page 2 of 2



| abedq

%07l 90°266'161'E- 000se'ELL'E ¥6°25€'12S
00°004'0L
00°000°0}
00°00}
%00 00°00€- 00°00€ 000
%691 50'286'8.- 00°000'56 G6°L10'9L
%81 00°€v9'6L- 00°000'02 00°.5¢€
%00 00°000'0€- 00°000'0€ 000
%8 LLL 00°0SL'LL 00°000'00} 00°0GL'LL}
%8'LLL 00'0S.'LL 00°000'00} 00'0SL'LL}
%S ThL 00°000'} 00°000'8 00°000'6
00°000'6
%00 00°000'8- 00°000'8 000
%S'EY Gz'8e- 0005 [/ ¥4
%00 00°000'G- 00°000'S 000
%Z'¥ 00'005'€96'L- 00°000'050'2 00°005'98
%00 00°000'004- 00°000'00} 000
%00 00°000'004- 00°000'00} 000
%629 9/°€16'8¢- 00°000'50} ¥2'980'99
%00 00°000'002- 00°000'00L 000
%00 00'000'002- 00°000'00Z 000
%8'92 00'GL0'G8L- 00°000'€52 00'526'29
%00 00°000'¢~ 00°000'€ 000
%2'L2 00'G.0'28L- 00'000'05¢ 00'G26'L9
%9'Cy 000£0'EL - 00000261 00'0.6'c8
%E LY 00°02€'9- 000002} 00°089'S
%ETY 00°0LL'901L- 00°000'58} 00°062'8L
%E TH 00°0L2'90L- 00°000'58} 00°062'8L
%E'L 00'G.E'9p- 00°000'05 00'G29'e
1ebpng Jo % 19bpng JaA0 $ 1ebpng gz 4dv - 12,390

awodu| [ejoL
awoou| aasuodg |easld - 006¥ [EIOL

Bujsiespund - 67°006%
awosu| (jenpiAlpu) suoeuoq - ¥1°006%
awoou| aasuodsg [edsld - 006
auwoou| saad juswabeuel - G6¥0
|eJauag - Buisielpund - 06¥0
s3|es asipueyalajpl - 050
S3[ES 19)91L PUEISPUBLD - 0710

SHY 3y} 1o sjuel - g0 [eloL

SHY 8y} 1o} sjueln - splid - YOeY0
SHY 3y} Jod sjuels - 0€v0

awoau| Jayl0 - 20 IejoL
a|buel] Yuld - 1d¥Zi0
1SI7 Jepua|ed sjusAz [BIOO - OYZh0
awoou| Jayl0 - ¥Z¥0
awoou| 3salal| - LZy0
A1ano2ay 350D abels - 61170
awoou| diysiosuods ajesodio) - /L0
awodu| suofeuo( [a4leg - 9110 [EIOL
suoneuo(q jaieg - apld - 49110
awoou| suoneuo( |a.4eg - 910
awoou| (lenpiAlpul) suoljeuod - ¥L¥0
sa|eg abelanag - 10 [B10L

so|es abeJanag - aplid - AZL0
sajeg abesanag - ZLY0

awoou| a3 apeled - L0 [el1oL

(OIM) sexiguosadAa - MLLYO
awoodu| yalenaeold-aplid - INHLLy0
awoou| 334 apeled - LL¥0

awoou| JopusA - 60¥0 IEIOL
awoouj [ejuay "dinb3 yloog - 5210
3WodU| s394 Yjoog/IopuaA - 010 IEIOL

3WOJU| JOPUSA - 3pld - d0L10
awWodU| S334 Y100g/IOpUaA - 0L+0
aWoodU| JOPUaA - 60%0
awoou| diysiaquialy - Zovo
awoou|
asuadx3g/awoou| AseuipiQ

zeoz 1udy ybnoayy Lz0z 1890320
[en}oy "sA }@bpng sso 9 Jjoid
ou| ‘99 aplid lepuabsuel] [enxasig Aeg ueiqsa 4S

siseq [enJooy
2z/Lo/so
INd ¥¥:0L



Z abed

%V ¥ 00%96'95- 00°009'65 00'9£9'2 $1500 JWIad - 290
%G '65 7.°268'L¥L- 00°000'G9€ 9z’ L0L'L1e asuadx3 |joJAed - 9290 [E10L
%S 65 ¥1°268'L¥L- 00°000'59€ 9z'/0L'L12 asuadxa ||oJAed - ¥9Z90
asuadx3 |jolhed - 9290
%068 19'G6€- 00009'€ £E'¥0T'e asuadx3 suoydajal - G290
%00 00°000'92- 00°000'92 000 asuadx3 Jayeadg/iaulenaius - $290 [e10L
%00 00°000'}- 00°000°} 000 sanusp Jayi0 - L¥Z90
%00 00°000'G2- 00°000'52 000 abeys uley - INFZ90
mm:mn_xm ._m.xwonmtm:_mtww:m - 290
%6'EL 66'€18'6- 00°00%'LL 10'985'L asuadx3 [9ABLL - €290
%S LY ¥Z'16E'8L- 00°000'5€ 9/'809'9L soxe] ||oJAed - 2290
%00 00°000°€L- 00°000'€lL 000 soueldwo) yavy/siaidiau] ISY - 1290
%EL 00°085'¥704- 0000824} 00°022'8 $103}9BJ3U0D - 0290
%892 95'98€'v6€E- 00°0¥9'8€S PYEST vl S301AI8S PaJoRIUOD - 6190
%L 0% 98'¥ve'L- 000012 ¥1°658 soueuajule|y g Jieday juswdinb3 - gL90
%00 00°000'G¥ L~ 00°000's¥} 000 (3uaA3) sys09 dn-uea|d - LL90
%9'L} 00'8¥9'05- 0000519 002580k ‘dx3 (soedg 2010-UON) JUSY - 9190
%E'8L 9501921~ 00°000'85 ¥v'68€'SY asuadx3 (2010) JuaY - G190
%S'8 69'€/2'982- 00008'2LE 1£'925'92 asuadx3 [ejuay juswdinb3 - ¥1.90
%195 90°'89.'61- 00°000'SY 76°1€2'5C asuadx3 sjyeuag sakojdw3 - €190 [e10L
%1°9G 90'89.'61- 00°000'S¥ ¥6'L€2'ST sjyauag [e3uaq/iealpalll - INELIO
asuadx3 syyauag aakojdwz - £L90
%20 ¥6°'LL6'Y - 00°000'G}L 90'82 sa|/ddng Jau30 - Z1L90
%00 00°000'G.- 00°000'G. 000 asuadx3 snuog/uolssIwwo) - 1190
%88t 05°G/¥'02- 00°000'0F 05'25'61 asuadx3 Bunipny/buunoddy - 0190
%0601 6€°0L2 00°000' 6£0L2'E asuadx3 saljddng 221140 - 6090
%¥'2 0v'89G'}L- 00058'LL 09'182 asuadx3 Bunuiid/buido - 8090
%6°L vreys'l- 00°000'2 95'/G1 asuadx3 abejsod - 2090
%EY 9G'6G6'9/ L~ 00'000'G8} ¥y 70’8 asuadx3 saueinsu| - 9090
%6°€9 00°505- 00°00%'} 00'668 asuadx3 sanq diysiaquwaly - 5090
%00 00°005- 00°005 000 asuadx3 Jabusssay - #090
%G LL 50°052'2- 00°000'0L S6'67L'L @oueURUIEIN PUE SABIIIN - €090 IEI0L
%0°L6 88°081- 000002 zL'6L8'l sanlin - NE090
%L vL 11'690'2- 00°000'8 €8'0£6'S aoueuRUIE| [BIBUSD B Bulues|) - D£090
2ouBUSJUIE|N PUE SaRINAN - €090
%L LL G8'660° L€~ 00°000'sE GL°006'€ S99 yueg - Z090
%20 69'086'6- 00°000'0L LE'6L (3uan3) BuispiaApy - Sm%
asuadxg
%97l 90°/66°150'e- 00°0SE'€LS'E ¥6'25€'12S Jold ssoin
%00 00°000'0% L~ 00°000‘0%L 000 SO09 lejol
%00 00°000'GL- 00°000'SL 000 asuadx3 89] abesansg - ZLG0
%00 00°000'G2 - 00°000's2} 000 saseyalnd abelanag - 0150 IEIOL
%00 00°000'52}- 00°000's2} 000 saseyaind abelanag - 20150
saseyalnd abelanag - 0150
PIOS SPooY 40 150D
jebpng Jo % 19bpng 1810 $ jebpng 2z 4dv - 12,390
220z Iudy ybnouys 1LZ0oz 19903100 siseg [enJodY
|enjdy "SA wme:m SS0T R Jjold ceiLoiso

*au| ‘99 aplid Jopuabsuel] jenxasig Aeo ueiqsa 4S Wd vv:0L



¢ abed

%2'69" l9°6.2'0L2- 00°0LL'6SL 15°695°0L 1~ awoduj 18N
%2 69~ 15'612'0L2- 00°0LL'65) 1G°695'0L L~ awoau| AreulpiQ 18N
%S 8L 61 LLL'L8L'C- 00°0v9'ELY'E 15'226'1E9 asuadx3 [ejoL
%00 00°000'0L- 000000 000 sasuadx3 paziiobajeaun - 6669
000002 sasuadx3 aasuodg [eds!d - 0089 [eI0L
00°000'2 S32IAI8S Pa}ORIUOD - 6170089
sasuadxg aasuods [edsid - 0089
%00 00°000'0%- 00°000'0% 000 sasuadx3 uoneso|esy - 009
%00 00°000'2- 000002 000 sabewep g juswdinba 3s07 - 2690
%8'LL L€'95L'G- 000002 €9'ere'L asuad3 [9JoH/BuIbpo - 9690
Ly'6LY'T mw_._g_xm 1sa1alu| - 0690
%00 00°000'09- 00°000'09 000 asuadx3 juaw|jiing - 0890
%S0} S0°L6L'L2- 00°000'L€ g6'Zre'e asuadxg mc_m_wa__:"_ - 0990
%00 00°00S- 00°00S 000 asuadx3 ¥H - 9590
%S '6E €5 PLT YL~ 00°00§'€2 L'582'6 asuadx3 juswabeueyy eleq - 5590
%S'T 00°LLL'6E" 00°00L'0% 00'€86 asuadx3 abeubis - 6790
%00 00°000'0Z- 00°000'0L 000 sasuadx3 punos - #+90 [eloL
%00 00°000'GL- 00°000'SL 000 asuadx3 03pIA - AF90
%00 00°000'5S- 00°000'5S 000 asuadx3 punos - S¥90
mww:wnxm punos - #¥90
%0°0 00°059'95- 00°059'95 000 asuadx3 [ejuay Buiouad - €490
%00 000051~ 00°00S'L¥ 000 asuadx3 [ejuay 19J10L - 790
%00 00°000°Z1- 000002} 000 asuadx3 |ejuay oIpey - L¥90
%00 00°000'29~ 00°000'29 000 sexe| JayjQ/esuadxg xeL sales - 0790
%00 00°000'05~ 00°000'05 000 asuadx3 |03u0D dlel][33110d - LE9O
%S'€C 00°008'8- 00°00S'L L 00°00L'C asuadx3 |aseddy ﬂwucsm - 9€90
%00 00°002'€8b- 00°00Z'€8Y 000 s31s09 A3n23s - ££90
%9°Ch Ge'229'e- 00°000'€ G9'LLE dx3 uonubooay JelS/Ia3IUNIOA - 2E90
%9'60€ gz'eel'le 00°000'8L 82'€EL'SS asuadx3 ¥d/elPalN - LE9O
%68l £5°692'02- 00°000'52 Ly'0EL'y asuadx3 pood - 0£90
%S'L2 00'52.- 00°000'} 00'§/2 "dx3 juswdojaAaQ [euoneanps - 6290
%¥L 00016781~ 00°005'Z81} 000652 sjuels sisuped Ajunwwo) - gzoo [ejoL
%00 00°000'}L- 00°000'} 000 sayig uo sa)Aq o} sjuels - M8z90
%00 00'005'991- 00°005'99} 000 siauped 0} sjuels - 48290
%0El 00°0LY'LL- 00°000'02 00°065'2 pleog wouy sjuels - g8290

1ebpng 10 %

186png 190 §

196png

22 4dv - 12,390

Sjuel9 siuped AHunwwo? - gZ90

siseq [enJooy

Zzoz Iudy ybnouays 1Lzoz 1890300
|en)oy "sA }3@bpng sso 9 Jjoidd Z21L0/50
ouj ‘99 aplid Iepuabsues] |enxasig Aeo ueiqsa] 4S Wd vl



| abed

62'82€°129
68°8L¥'29¥

98'606'8G L

98'606'8S L
26'82¢'CL-

00008
00°00%°L

8.°8€6'891

gz idy

pouad jo pus je yseo
pouad jo Buluuibaq je ysen
pouiad 1o} aseasoaul ysed }1aN
sanApay BuneladQ Aq papiaoid yseo 3aN

a|qeled ang saxe] [|0iAed - 70520
sysodag A31n23g J0PUBA - 9120
a|qedAed saad Nwidd aJ14/ylesH - 15120
:suonesado Aq papiaoid ysed jau 0}
awloau| }8N 9|12uodal 0} sjuawysnipy
awoau| 18N
S3ILIAILOV DNILVH3dO

2202 1udy

SMO|4 ysed jJo juswalels

"ou| ‘99 aplid Japuabsuel] Jenxasig Aeo ueiqsa 4S

¢¢/Lo/so
INd 2€:0L



¢ jo | abed

@oueudjuIRy [BIBUSD @ Bulues|d - €090
@oueUSUIRY pUue SaIIN - €090
s894 juegd - 2090
(3uang) BuisIBAPY - 1090
asuadx3g
11j0.d SS01D
awoou| [ejoL
awoou| sasuodsg [edsid - 0061 €101
Buisiespuny - 6¢°006¥
awosu| (JenpiAlpuj) suoijeuod - v1°006%
awoou|] aasuodg |easid - 006¥
|eJauag - Buisiespund - 0610
Sa|eg asIpueyalayl - 0510
SHY 8y} 104 sjuelo - 0¢70 [ejoL
SHY 8y} 10} sjuels - aplid - V0EY0
SHY 3y} 104 sjuels - 0¢v0
awoou| J1ayjo - ¥2i0 lejoL
a|buel] juld - 1d¥zZ¥0
awoou| 18Yl0 - ¥Zr0
awioouj 3salaiu| - LZv0o
awoauj diysiosuodsg ajes0diod - L0
awoau| (jenpiAipu)) suoneuoq - ¥1L¥0
aWoodu| 994 apeJed - L0 [ejoL
awodu| yalegeo|d-aplid - N4LEV0
awoou| 934 apeJed - L1770
awoou| JOpuaA - 600 |el0L
awodu| [ejudy "dinb3 yjoog - 5210
3aWodU| s894 Yjo0g/IopusA - 0110 [ejoL
aWooU| JOPUBA - 8pld - d0L¥0
awloou| S99 Yj00g/I0pUuaA - 010
awooUu| JOpuaA - 600
awodu| diysiaquisiyl - Zo0
awoou|

asuadxg/ewoou| Aeuipio

€8°0€6'S 62’989 G¢'G89 G¢'G89 L1607 16°L¥T'L L67LLLL 167 LLLL
GL'006'€ €L'GL9'L iATAN" cL'e0e el epACI 4 05651 c9'L0L 6.°¢cl
Le6l1 000 000 000 000 000 yeel 1688
¥6°CSE' LTS gz'8le'vee ¥0°LE€'0S ¥8°LYC'L €L oL 0L'¥6L'0¢€ 16°262'C 99'069'v6
¥6°2SE' LTS gz'8Le'vee ¥0'/€€'0§ ¥8°L¥e L el lov'eiL oL'¥6L'0€ 16'.62' 99'069'¥6
00'00k'0L 00°000'0L 000 000 0000} 000 000 000
00°000°0} 00°000°0} 000 000 000 000 000 000
00°00} 000 000 000 0000} 000 000 000
G6°L10°9L 000 000 000 000 S§6'SL 000 00°2¥6'StL
00°/G€ 000 000 000 000 000 000 00°.5¢€
00°0G2'LLL 00°06.'2L 000 000 00°000'00L 000 000 000
00°0S2'2LL 00°0S.'2L 00°0 000 00°000'00L 000 000 000
00°000'6 00°000'9 00°000'€ 000 000 000 000 000
00°000'6 00°000°9 00°000°¢ 000 000 000 000 000
Sl'le 9z¢'c (344 8¢ €l'e Sl'e c6'e {4
00°005'08 00°000'v€ 000 000 000 00°000'0€ 000 00°00S 22
¥2'980'99 00°9€5'L €9'70L'S 00°'56¢ 00628 0006 66'8€Z'C 29°26¢'SS
0062629 00°GLL'EY 00°Ge8'le 00°G/6 00°0¥E'L 000 000 000
0062629 00°GZL'eY 00'se8'Le 00'G.6 00°0¥E'L 000 000 000
00°0/6'¢8 00'§¥0'0S 00'59L'81L 00°629'G oo'seL'ol 000 000 000
00°089'S 00°06S'E 000L¥'L 00°0LL 00045 000 000 000
00°062'8. 00°G5¥'9¥ 00'6G2'9L 00°GLS'S 00'695'6 000 00°0 000
00°062'8. 00'SS¥'9F 00'G52'9L 00°GlS'S 00°G95'6 000 000 000
00'529'c 00°0LL'L 00°0€9'L 00'0s€e 000 00’52 00°GlL 00°G6%
Iviol zz 1dy ¢T el [44ACEE] ¢c uer L¢ 28a 1 AON 12120

Z20oz Iudy ybnouays 1Lzoz 1290320
$S07 @ }jold

*ou| ‘99 aplid Japuabsuel] [enxasig Aeo ueiqsa 4S

siseg [enJooy

¢e/10/S0
INd s€:0L



¢ jo z abed

1¥'682'6 LrLoL'L €6'76.1'L 85 velL'L 16'v2Z'L 6v'652'} z8'8/L'L ee1eS't
00°€86 000 000 000 000 000 000 00°€86
00°00£'2 000 000 000 000 000 000 00°00.'Z
§9'2/€ 000 §6°65 000 0LLLE 000 000 000
8Z°€€L'SS 00°002'6 00008'LZ  OF'66E'CH 00°0¥8'6 000 09°02 82'€/0'L
Ly'0eL'y 18°9L¥ 0,651 85'964'2 000 000 000 Ze'109'L
00'6/2 000 00°052 000 000 000 00'5Z 000
00°065'2 00°068 00052 000 000 00°00§ 00°052 007000’}
00'065'C 00°06§ 00°052 000 000 00°005 00°05Z 00°000'}
00'9€9'C 000 00'982 00°00L't 000 000 000 00°052'}
9z'/01'212 2L°190'02 L+'00€'6Z L0°000'0¥ ¥9°155'8¢€ oL'6zL'6C  9L'6ZL'6T  91L'62L'6C
9z'/0L'212 2.°190'02 L¥°00€'62 10°000'0¥ ¥9'165'8¢ ol'6z.'6c  9L'62.'6Z  9L'6ZL'6T
eey0z'e 19'8G¥ z9'85Y 16'95¥ 28'LGh 50°L5Y 90°L5¥ 02'85%
10'98S'} 00761 82°061 66'97L 000 00°22 58'501 68'126
9/°809'9} 81'GES'L A 00°090'€ 2T 6Y6'C 0e'vLT'T 0€¥/2'2 0e'vL2'T
00'022'8 00°026'} 000 000 000 00°000'Z 00°00€'Z 00°000'Z
YYESZ Pyl 00°006'} 00'555'/2 00'659'6Z 00'GL0'2S 00'5.0'/2 69'2€5'C 510252
1'668 000 000 v.'8.€ 000 000 0g°/5¢€ 0L'6LL
00'258'04 00°299'L 00'299'} 00'90L'Z 00'909'L 00'925'} 00°07L'L 00°0vL'L
i'68€'SH 05'€6E'S 05°€6E'S 05'€6€'S L0°0€S'} 62'922'6 62'922'6 62'922'6
1£'925'92 sZ'6iT SZ'6LT €0'52T €0'622's2 SZ'6LT sz'6ie sz'6lT
¥6'L€2'GZ 05'/2L'e €8'6/5'Z 98'0€9'C zL'zee's 55v8e'e gL'8ge'e €6'ZEE' Y
¥6'LE2'ST 05°/2.'e €8'G/S'Z 98'0€9'C zL'zee's §5v8e'e gl'8se's €6'ZEE'Y
90'82 000 000 000 000 000 000 90’82
05'v25'6} 00000'2 00°000'Z 00°000'2 05'72S'L 000002 00°000'Z 00°000'2
6£°0.2'C zevee zevee zev6e 1¥'50L Z€'€65 zev6e zev6e
09°'182 000 000 IS¥ 000 18'1€2 oL'6e 000
95461 000 000 000 000 000 951y 00'9LL
Prrp0'8 06'Le- 000 000 §L'/9¢ 000 1999 Z6°EK0'L
00568 00°568 000 000 000 000 000 000
S6'6VL L 51220t 52'689 52'689 86671 L 8Z'6¥9't 167 LLLL Ly6hb'L
ZL618'L 05'2€€ 000 000 18072 LE'e0y 000 05°/€€
TvioL zz 1y zz Jel zz a4 zz uer 1z 98@ 12 AON 12300

zzoz 1udy ybnoayy 120z 1890300
S$S07 ® 3joid
'au] ‘99 aplid Jopuabsuel] jenxasig Aeo ueiqsa 4S

asuadx3 juswabeueyy eleq - §590
ssuadx3 abeubis - 5790
asuadx3 |aseddy pspueig - 9¢90
dx3 uoniubooay JJe1g/1893un|oA - 2£90
asuadx3 yd/elpaN - LE90
asuadx3 pood - 0£90
dx3 Juawdojanaq |euoieanp3 - 6290
sjuel9 sisuped Aunwwo) - gz90 [ejoL
pieog wol} sjuels - 48290
sjueln siduped Aunwuwiod - 8290
S)S0D Jwidd - 2290
asuadxg |joihed - 9290 [eI0L
asuadxa |joifed - Y9290
asuadx3 |joifed - 9290
asuadx3g suoydajal - 5290
asuadx3 |9Ael] - €290
saxe] |jolhed - 2290
S10}0B.1JUO0D - 0290
S3DIAISG P8joRIIUOD - 6190
aoueuajuiepy g Jieday juswdinbg - 190
*dx3 (9oedsg 291140-UON) JUSY - 9190
asuadx3 (29140) JUBY - G190
asuadx3g |euay Juawdinb3 - 190
asuadx3 sjyauag safojdw3 - £1.90 (€301
s}yauag |ejuaq/[edIpaiN - INEL90
asuadx3 sjyauag aafkojdw3 - £1.90
salddng J8u30 - 2190
asuadx3 Bunipny/6uunoddy - 0190
asuadx3 saijddng 22130 - 6090
asuadxg Bunuud/buiAdo) - 8090
asuadx3 abejsod - 2090
asuadx3 asueinsuj - 9090
asuadx3 sang diysiaquia|y - 5090
aJueUIUIBN pue S3IHIBN - €090 [BIOL
salun - NE090

siseqg [enJooy
2T/10/S0
INd g€:01



€ Jo ¢ abed

15°695°0LL-  B8L'8€6°89L  0/°606'8y-  60°L6L'96-  2ye6LTh- L 09L'TS-  6662L9S-  6SSLTLL
/5°695°0LL-  81'886'89L  0.°606'8y-  60°L6L'96-  TPTOLTY- YL 09L'TS-  66'62L'95-  6G'SLTLL
1STZ6'LE9  BY'6LZ'SS v/ 9yZ'66  €6'86¥'€0L  S966L'SSL  ¥B'YSE'T8  06'/86'8S  LO'GLY'LL
00°000'C 000 000 000 00°000'} 000 00°000°} 000
00°000'C 000 000 000 00°000't 000 00°000'} 000
e9ErT'l 000 000 E9EVT'L 000 00°0 000 000
LyBLY'T ¥S'o18 00008 8L'€TY N 8L vy 6L vy 6L v
sezre'e 000 000 000 000 000 000 s6ZrT'e
IviOL zz 4dy zz Jel zz qed zz uer bz 220 12 AON 12100

zeoz 1udy ybnoays 1.zoz 1890390
$s07 ® 1joid
"ou| ‘99 aplid Japuabsuel] jenxasig Aeo uelqsa 4S

awoou| I8N
awoou| AreuipiQ 19N

asuadx3 |ejoL
sasuadxg sasuodg |easid - 0089 [BI0L
S32IAI3S pajIeIUO) - 610089
sasuadx3 sasuodsg |eosid - 0089
asuadg |930H/6uibpo - 9690
asuadx3 3saiaiu| - 0690
asuadx3g Buisieipund - 0990

siseg |eniooy
2T/L0/S0
INd G€-01



